

SALEEM MOHAMMED

UX DESIGNER

Hyderabad, Telangana, INDIA

saleem@octionion.design

+91 9052190876

www.saleemm.com

www.linkedin.com/in/saleemohd

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Presented a talk at UX India: India's biggest conference on User Experience Design ('Designing Voice User Interface's

September 2019

Conducted knowledge sharing sessions on Design Systems, Design Sprint to various teams

Pegasystems

We Team Award

Pegasystems

CDG STAR award for successful closure of iTrade Product Design

Infosys Technologies

CDG Innovator award for winning entry in Gone for Brooke design competition

Infosys Technologies

Recognized for Positive attitude, Dedication and Responsible towards all challenges that I took up and follows up till completion

W3 Industries

WORK EXPERIENCE

Design Consultant

Octionion Design, Hyderabad, INDIA

Nov 2019 - Present

Working with companies to develop innovative design solutions that meet user needs and business goals.

User Experience Designer

Pegasystems, Hyderabad, INDIA

Dec 2012 - Oct 2019

As a UX Owner of Pega Social, Pega Case Management, Pega Survey, Text Analytics and Integration product area's in Pega platform, I drive the end-to-end user experience, by making sure designs meet the expectation of users and stakeholders.

User Interface Lead

Infosys Technologies Limited, Bangalore, INDIA

Mar 2011 - Nov 2012 (1 years 8 months)

Lead redesign of largest Asset Manager in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia NCB Capital trading applications, web, desktop and mobile interfaces. Re-factored taxonomy, and implemented design best practices.

Interaction Designer

W3 Offshore Development Center, Hyderabad, INDIA

Oct 2008 to Mar 2011 (2 years 6 months)

Ensure that each design met the brief. I was also required to oversee and help mentor junior members of staff offering them creative guidance where needed.

UI Engineer

Virtusa India Private Limited, Hyderabad, INDIA

Mar 2006 to Jul 2008 (2 years 5 months)

Lead team of creative designers as part of CDS (Cisco off-site development center) and involved in 2007 Cisco re-branding.

Web Designer

Indax Internet Services Private Limited, Hyderabad, INDIA

Aug 2003 to Feb 2006 (2 years 7 months)

Outstanding contribution award for consistently delivering creative design services & generating new business in CDS in Cisco

Virtusa India Pvt. Ltd.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Marital Status

Married

Address

3-1-208/7

Sowbhagya Nagar

LB Nagar, Hyderabad

Telangana

INDIA - 500074

SELECTED WORK

Process and Product Design

Pegasystems, Hyderabad, INDIA

Dec 2012 - Oct 2019

Process Design:

PEGA RDX - Pega Rapid Design Experience

Product Design:

Pega Social, Pega Case Management, Pega NLP

Project: NCB Capital Trading Application

Infosys Technologies Limited, Bangalore, INDIA

Mar 2011 - Nov 2012 (1 years 8 months)

Lead redesign of largest Asset Manager in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia NCB Capital trading applications, web, desktop and mobile interfaces. Re-factored taxonomy, and implemented design best practices.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Post Graduate in Business Management

University of Hyderabad

2016 - 2017

Post Graduate in Project Management

University of Hyderabad

2013 - 2014

Graduate in Bachelor of Science

Osmania University

1996 - 1999

Advanced Diploma in Multimedia

PRISM Multimedia

2000 - 2002

Certified User Experience Designer

Infosys Technologies Limited, Pune, INDIA

2011 - 2012